i

=D ~1 O
20 00N ¢

12.
13.
14.

15.
16,

17.

18.
19.

20.

21.
22,

23,

IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-07, THE PUBLIC
CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:
Meeting ID: 447 872 7673
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/4478727673

We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freehurg.com
Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA — AUGUST 2, 2021 - 7:30 P.M.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Minutes of Previous Meeting

4 — 1. July 19, 2021 — Public Hearing Minutes — Exhibit A
4 - 2. July 19, 2021 — Board Meeting Minutes — Exhibit B

Finance
5 — 1. Finance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, July 28, 2021 - 5:30 p.m. — Exhibit C
5 —a. Board Report - MFT: $ 1,863.34
5 ~b. Board Report — Utility Refunds: $ 641.14
5 — ¢. Board Report — ACH Transfer/IMEA Bill $ 572,379.99
5 —d. Board Report - General: $ 460,178.92

5 — 2. Haier Plumbing Pay Request No. 1 in the amount of $567,450 — Exhibit D
Treasurer’s Report

Attorney’s Report

ESDA Report — ESDA Report for August 2, 2021 —-Exhibit E

Public Participation

. Reports and Correspondence —

10 ~ 1. Zoning Administrator’s Report — Exhibit F

Recommendations of Boards and Commissions

Contracts, Releases, Agreements and Annexations

Bids

Resolutions

14 — 1. Resolution #21-10: A Resolution Authorizing the Village to Purchase and the Village President to Accept
a Permanent Easement from the Freeburg Library District — Exhibit G

Ordinances

Old Business

New Business

Appointments

Committee Meeting Minutes/Recommendations

19 — 1. Legal/Ordinance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, July 28, 2021 — 5:45 p.m. — Exhibit H

19 - 2, Personnel/Police Committee Meeting — Wednesday, July 28, 2021 — 6:00 p.m. — Exhibit I

Upcoming Meetings

20 — 1. Combined Planning and Zoning Board Meeting — Tuesday, August 10, 2021 — 6:00 p.1n.

20 — 2. Electric Committee Meeting — Wednesday, August 11, 2021 — 5:30 p.m.

20 — 3. Water/Sewer Committee Meeting — Wednesday, August 11, 2021 — 5:45 p.m.

20 — 4. Streets Committee Meeting — Wednesday, August 11, 2021 — 6:00 p.m.

20 — 5. Board Meeting ~ Monday, August 16, 2021 — 7:30 p.m.

Village President’s and Trustees’ Comments

Staff Comments

Adjournment

At said Board Meeting, the Village Board of Trustees may vote on whether or not to hold an Executive Session to discuss the
selection of a person to fill a public office [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (¢)(3)]; personnel [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (e)(1)]; litigation [5 ILCS, 120/2 -
(e)(11)]; real estate transactions [5 ILCS, 120/2 - (c)(5)]; collective negotiating matters between the public body and its
employees or their representatives [5 ILCS 120/2 (C)(2).



EXHIBIT A

UWSEISN VILLAGE OF FREEBURG  (muicrmmsms

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
BIL,LAGlileRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 +  FAX: (618) 539-5590 ]‘\’/?L;C’ffglﬁﬂ hof
MeiglllsaeeiAHee;S Web Site: www.freeburg.com 1ehaet £, sehitzentoler
Robort KaiseI; ESDA COORDINATOR
Mike Blaies VILLAGE OF FREEBURG Eugene Kramer
Ray Matchet, Jr, ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES Mat Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Bryan A.Vogel - Approval an ANNEXATION WITH ADAM KIMMLE & ANGELA K. iviwpEKeck Brown, PC.
MONDAY, JULY 19, 2021 at 7:15 P.M.

Mayor Seth Speiser called the Public Hearing to Order at 7:15 p.m. on Monday, July 16,
2021, regarding to approve an annexation with Adam d. Kimmle and Angela K. Kimmle at 1215
South State Street, Freeburg, Illinois. Those present were Mayor Seth Speiser, Trustee Denise
Albers, Trustee James (Mike) Blaies, Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr., Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser,
Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap), Village Administrator Tony Funderburg, Chief of Police Michael
(Mike) Schutzenhofer and Village Clerk Jerry Menard and guest Janet Baechle, Coach Mueth,
assistant coach McQuiston, Frecburg High School Girls Softball Team and guests in the
Municipal Board Room at 14 Southgate Center Freeburg, IHinois.

First call by Mayor Seth Speiser at 7:15 for any comments regarding to approve an
annexation with Adam D. Kimmle and Angela K. Kimmle at 1215 South State Street, Freeburg,
Minois,

Second call by Mayor Seth Speiser at 7:20 for any comments regarding to approve an
annexation with Adam D. Kimmle and Angela K. Kimmle at 1215 South State Street, Freeburg,
[linois.

Third call by Mayor Seth Speiser at 7:25 for any comments regarding to approve an
annexation with Adam D. Kimmie and Angela K. Kimmle at 1215 South State Street, Freeburg,
Ilinois.

Mayor Seth Speiser closed the Public Hearing to approve an annexation with Adam D.
Kimmle and Angela K. Kimmle at 1215 South State Street, Freeburg, Illinois.

%A 2 K%f_ y »f%ﬁﬂﬁv%a/

’J erry Dynn ard
Village Clerk of Freeburg, Illinois

Village of Freeburg Public Hearing Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 19, 2021
Page 1 of i

VYILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




EXHIBIT B

VILLAGE PRESIDENT VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Seth Spoiser VILLAGE OF FREEBURG [
JILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER JUDHC WORKS DIRECTOR
err onn loian
yenar 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  +  FAX: (618) 539-5590 Il:?LhICIIZJC}SHF}:lFtZ ot
1]\3/[(?1’111’.186 fﬁ] crs Web Site: www.freeburg.com tchael 1. scautzennoler

1chae’ tieap ESDA COORDINATOR
Robert Kaiser Eugene Kramer
Mike Blaies &
Lo Mot VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS A G ADMINISTRATOR

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

VILLAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Bryan A. Vogel

MONDAY, JULY 19, 2021 @ 7:30 P.M.

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Seth Speiser called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:30
p.m., on Monday, July 19, 2021, in the Freeburg Municipal Board Room. Presentation of the
meeting was also conducted by Zoom video conferencing. Village Hall was open to the public.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Those present and the Board Members recited the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — here; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — here; Trustee
James (Mike) Blaies — here; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — here; Trustee Denise Albers — here;
Trustee Elizabeth {Lisa) Meehling — absent; Mayor Seth Speiser — absent; (6 present, 1 absent)

Trustee Blaies said he would like to make a motion.

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies motioned to amend the agenda by moving Exhibit D next on
the agenda and Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser seconded the motion. All voting aye, the motion

carried.

Mayor Speiser proceeded in reading the Proclamation for the Freeburg High School Girls
Softball Team and presented the coach with the Proclamation.

EXHIBIT A:
Mayor Speiser stated we have the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Tuesday, July 6, 2021

and for approval.

Trustee Denise Albers motioned to accept the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting
Tuesday, July 6, 2021 and Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap seconded the motion. All voting aye,
the motion carried.

FINANCE: None.
TREASURER’S REPORT: None.
ATTORNEY’S REPORT: None.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 19, 2021
Page 1 of 8

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

o2



EXHIBIT B:
ESDA REPORT: Mayor Seth Speiser called upon ESDA Coordinator Gene Kramer for his

ESDA Report for July 19, 2021. Gene updated us on his July 19, 2021 ESDA Report.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.
REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE:

EXHIBITC:
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR’S: Mayor Speiser stated Zoning Administrator Matt Trout is not

hear this evening. If you have any questions on the Zoning Report, please call Matt.
EXHIBIT D: Was motioned to be move up on the agenda.

EXHIBITE:
RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: Mayor Speiser stated we
have the Combined Planning and Zoning Board Recommendation, Regarding 1215 South State
Rezoning and Edison Estates Area Bulk Variance. Everyone should have the memo in their board

packet.

CONTRACTS, RELEASES, AGREEMENTS & ANNEXATIONS: Under Resolutions and

Ordinance
BIDS: None.

EXHIBIT F:
RESOLUTIONS: Mayor Speiser stated we have Resolution #21- 08, A Resolution Authorizing

the Village to Enter into and the Mayor to Execute the Memorandum of Understanding with the
Freeburg Waves Regarding Concessions at Swim Meets.

Trustee Denise Albers motioned to accept Resolution #21-08 by title only and Trustee
Michael (Mike) Heap seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee
Michael (Mike) Heap — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr, —
aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — absent (5 ayes, 0
nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

EXHIBIT G:
RESOLUTIONS: Mayor Speiser stated we have Resolution #21- 09, A Resolution for the

Freeburg Park District to Sponsor a Homecoming Parade in the Village of Freeburg, Il.

Trustee Denise Albers motioned to accept Resolution #21-09 by title only and Trustee
Michael (Mike) Heap seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee
Michael (Mike) Heap — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. —
aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — absent (35 ayes, 0
nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 19, 2021
Page 2 of 8



EXHIBIT H:
ORDINANCES: Mayor Seth Speiser stated we have Ordinance #1716, An Ordinance

Authorizing the Execution of an Annexation Agreement for the Annexation of 3.06 Acres, more
or less, of Real Estate Owned by Adam D. Kimmle and Angela K. Kimmle Located in the
County of St. Clair, State of Illinois.

Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap motioned to adopt Ordinance #1716 by title only and
Trustee Denise Albers seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap —
aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. - aye; Trustee James (Mike)
Blaies — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — absent; (5
ayes, O nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

EXHIBITI:
ORDINANCES: Mayor Seth Speiser stated we have Ordinance #1717, An Ordinance
Annexing Certain Territory Commonly known as the “Kimmle Property” to and in the Village of

Freeburg, St. Clair County, Illinois

Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap motioned to adopt Ordinance #1717 by title only and
Trustee Denise Albers seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap —
aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — aye; Trustee James (Mike)
Blaies — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — absent; (5
ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

EXHIBIT J:
ORDINANCES: Mayor Seth Speiser stated we have Ordinance #171 8, An Ordinance

Amending the Freeburg Zoning Ordinance for the Purpose of Rezoning Certain Property
Commonly known as the Kimmle Property.

Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap motioned to adopt Ordinance #1718 by title only and
Trustee Denise Albers seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap —
aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. aye; Trustee James (Mike)
Blaies ~ aye; Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — absent; (5
ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

EXHIBIT K:
ORDINANCES: Mayor Seth Speiser stated we have Ordinance #1719, An Ordinance

Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Change Order with Haier Plumbing & Heating, Inc., for the
Old Freeburg Road Watermain Extension.

Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser motioned to adopt Ordinance #1719 by title only and
Trustee James (Mike) Blaies seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Robert {Bob) Kaiser
—aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett,
Jr. — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap - aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling - absent; {5
ayes, 0 nays, | absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 19, 2021
Page 3 of 8



FXHIBIT L:
ORDINANCES: Mayor Seth Speiser stated we have Ordinance #1720, An Ordinance

Authorizing the Mayor to an Agreement with Fournie Contraction Company, Inc., for a
Crosswalk and Associated Sidewalks and Curbs.

Trustee Denise Albers motioned to adopt Ordinance #1720 by title only and Trustee
Michael (Mike) Heap — aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — aye;
Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Robert (Bob)
Kaiser - aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — absent; (5 ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent). All voting
aye, the motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS: None.
NEW BUSINESS: None.
APPOINTMENTS: None.

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS:

EXHIBIT I:

Klectric Committee Meeting:

Trustee James (Mike) Blaies (Chairperson) reported on the Electric Committee Meeting held on
Wednesday, July 14, 2021 at 5:30 p.m.

The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

OLD BUSINESS:
1. Customer Issues: Trustee Blaies said Public Works Director John Tolan advised the

committee with the recent storm, we had a pole snap and wires down on Koesterer, and a couple
other electric services down. Mascoutah had 3 poles go down and requested mutual aid, which

we assisted them on.

2. IMEA Energy Efficiency Grant: Trustee Blaies said the SAVE Site request was approved for
around $3,500.00.

3. Generator Upgrades: Trustee Blaies said Public Works Director John Tolan advised the
committee the lead time for the parts is 4-6 weeks. Village Administrator Tony Funderburg will
coordinate the timing of the loan with Head Lineman Shane Krauss. Attorney Fred Keck
reported Chuck worked very well with him on the contract.

NEW BUSINESS:
Project #21-06 Power Pole Purchase for Stock Replenishment: Trustee Blaies said Head

Lineman Shane Krauss provided us with three bids for the power poles. Trustee Blaies said at
this time he would like to make a motion.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 19, 2021
Page 4 of &



Trustee James (Mike) Blaies motioned to purchase of 50 power poles from Thomasson
Company at a cost of §10,775.00 and Trustee Denise Albers seconded the motion. ROLL
CALL: Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Robert {Bob)
Kaiser — aye; Trustce Ramon Matchett, Jr. — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — aye; Trustee
Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — absent; (5 ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, the motion
carried.

Trustee Blaies said Head Lineman Shane is conducted our urge testing for IMEA and NESHAP.
The urge testing will set our credits with IMEA. This all happen before the power went out and
we had to generated for 3 ¥ hours.

EXHIBIT J:
Public Works Committee Meeting: (Trash/Water/Sewer)
Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser (Chairperson) reported on the Water/Sewer Committee Meeting

held on Wednesday, July 14, 2021 at 5:59p.m.

The following item or items were talked about or discussed:

OLD BUSINESS:
1. New Sewer Plant/ Sewer Loan: Trustee Kaiser said Village Administrator Tony Funderburg

advised the committee everything for the loan has been completed. We have an internal kickoff
meeting with Burns & McDonnell on the 26™ of July.

2. Sewer Issues: Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan continues to have
problems with the Meadow Pines manhole. It was full of debris again. He thinks something is
going on with the manhole itself. They flushed it out and will continue to watch it. On
Washington we have a resident that has had previous sewer backups and is experiencing them

again.
3. FSH Minutes: Nothing.

4. Old Freeburg Road Water Lines; Trustee Kaiser said at this time he would like to make a
motion.

Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser motioned to pay TWM Invoice #70086 in the amount of
$2,.316.75 and Trustee James (Mike) Blaies seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Robert
(Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies - aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — aye;
Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — aye; Trustee Denise Albers - aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa)
Meehling — absent; (5 ayes, O nays, 1 absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 19, 2021
Page 5 of 8



Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan provided Haier’s quote for the second
phase of this project which would extend the water main to Turf Lane. It would cost
approximately $1,500 to stake the area. Village Administrator Tony Funderburg advised this is
part of our master plan to get this project done, and this is one of the major items. He also
pointed out that we4 have been billed 100% for this project, and are now being billed hourly for
construction phase and easement services. Attorney Fred Keck advised since we have a pre-
existing contract with them, we can do this by a change order and a 2/3 ‘s vote. Village
Administrator Tony Funderburg said if we do this change order and add it to project cost, it is
still lower than the other bids received. Public Works Director John Tolan confirmed the work
could be done in a week. Trustee Heap believes the additional work should be done and

completed.

5. Water System Study: Trustee Kaiser stated he would like make a motion.

Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser motioned to pay TWM Invoice #70296 in the amount of
$5,066.25 and Trustee James (Mike) Blaies seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Robert
(Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — aye;
Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. - aye; Trustee Denise Albers - aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa)
Meehling — absent; (5 ayes, 0 nays, | absent). All voting aye, the motion

6. Repair/Replace Sewer East Main and West Apple:  Nothing.

7 West Street Resident’s Sewer Issue: Nothing to report.

8. Waste Management Contract Renewal: Trustee Kaiser said Village Administrator Tony
Funderburg has been advised by Freeburg Township they are not going to contribute anymore
money towards the recycling center. Their partnership will end in August. Village Administrator
Tony Funderburg also stated we have fulfilled all of our DCEOQ grant commitments on this.
Village Administrator Tony Funderburg is going to recommend we go with Waste
Management’s first proposal with our regular trash pickup. That will include a new waste
receptacle. Our residents can still recycle but will have to contract directly with Wast
Management. The committee discussed putting out the large open top dumpsters a few times a
year, especially around Christmas.

NEW BUSINESS: Trustee Kaiser said. Public Works Director John Tolan advised the
committee North Edison lift station pumps are leaking and needs to get the piping replaced.
Vandevanter quoted us $10,350, and will use Mascoutah’s Vactor truck for 2 days to prevent and
surcharge. Village Administrator Tony Funderburg confirmed this is one of the issues that he has
asked John to address. This will be paid from the infrastructure funding.

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 19, 2021
Page 6 of 8



Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser motioned to approve Project #21-07 North Edison Lift
Station Repair by Vandevanter Engineering at the cost of 310,350 and Trustee James (Mike)
Blaies seconded the motion. ROLL CALL: Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — aye; Trustee James
(Mike) Blaies — aye; Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — aye; Trustee Ramon Matchett, Jr. — aye;
Trustee Denise Albers — aye; Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling - absent; (5 ayes, 0 nays, 1
absent). All voting aye, the motion carried.

Trustee Kaiser said Public Works Director John Tolan advised us the EPA inspected the trunk
line that runs across Mr. Helms ficld passed inspection. Berco was running new fibers to
Wiegmanns and ripped out a water service on Walnut.

GENERAL CONCERNS: None.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Trustee Kaiser said under public participation, Janet Baechle
commented that we are raising our rates on everything. Village Administrator Tony Funderburg
advised the reason efectric rates increase is the state raising transmission costs.

EXHIBITL:
Public Property Committee Meeting: (Streets/Municipal Center/Pool/Parks & Recreation)

Trustee Denise Albers reported on the Public Property Committee Meeting held on Wednesday,
July 14,2021 at 6:29 p.m.

The following items were talked about or discussed:

OLD BUSINESS:
POOL:; Trustee Albers said Public Works DPirector John Tolan confirmed the fence has been

repaired.
NEW BUSINESS: None.

STREETS:

OLD BUSINESS:
1. East Apple Street Proposed Repair Trustee Albers said Public Works Director John Tolan will

work this project into his schedule sometime this fall.

2. Drainage Problem Areas/Stormwater Run-Off: Trustee Albers said Public Works Director
John Tolan said they have completed some work orders on drainage and culvert work. He has a
plan to fix the problem area behind Shaffer Tire.

3. Customer [ssues: Nothing to report.

4. MFT: Trustee Albers said oil and chipping has been scheduled for August 31% and
September 1%,

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 19, 2021
Page 7 of 8



5. Surplus 2. N. Railroad HVAC: Trustee Albers said we did not receive any bids and need to
scrap it ourselves.

6. REQ for Water/Sewer/Streets: Nothing to report.

7. Grade School Crosswalk: Trustee Albers said we discussed the Grade School Crosswalk. We
would like to have this project done before school starts. This project expensive will be shared

with the school.

NEW BUSINESS: None.

UPCOMING MEETINGS:

Finance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, July 28, 2021 — 5:30 p.m.

Legal/ Ordinance Committee Meeting — Wednesday, July 28, 2021 - 5:45 p.m.
Personnel/Police Committee Mecting — Wednesday, July 28, 2021 - 6:00 p.m,
Board Meeting — Monday, August 2, 2021 - 7:30 p.m.

VILLAGE MAYOR, VILLAGE CLERK & TRUSTEES’ COMMENTS:

Trustee Denise Albers — Congratulations to the High School Girls Softball team.

Trustee Elizabeth (Lisa) Meehling — Absent
Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap — Congratulations to our [ligh School Girls Softball Team.

Village Clerk Jerry Menard — Ditto
Trustee James (Mike) Blaies — Congratulations to our High School Girls Softball Team.

Ramon Matchett, Jr. — Congratulations to our High School Girls Softball Team.
Trustee Robert (Bob) Kaiser — Ditto.

STAFF COMMENTS:
Police Chief Mike Schutzenhofer — Congratulations to our High School Girls Softhall Team.

Village Zoning Administrator Matt Trout — Absent.
Village Administrator Tony Funderburg — Congratulations to our High School Girls Softball

Team.

ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Seth Speiser called for a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Trustee Denise Albers motioned to adjourn the Regular Board meeting of Monday, July
19,2021 at 7:55 p.m. and Trustee Michael (Mike) Heap seconded the motion. All voting aye,

the motion carried. /_,3
4 .-
“Jerry Wr{n enard ~

Village Clerk

Village of Freeburg Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 19, 2021
Page 8§ of 8



EXHIBIT C

mgemmesmst YILLAGE OF FREEBURG  [nirmwssmunos

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUuUNICTPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  «  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Penise Albers . Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Michacl H Web Site: www.freeburg.com

de rieap ESDA COORDINATOR
Robert Kaiser Eugene Kramer
Mike Blaies 5
Ray Matchett, Jr. . . . ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling Finance Committee Meeting Matt Trout
VILLAGE TREASURER (Finance/Industrial Park_/ Econpmlc Development/Budget) VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Bryan A, Vogel (Alber s/ Blales/ Kaiser/Matchett) Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

Wednesday, July 28, 2021 at 5:30 p.m.

Chairperson Denise Albers officially called the meeting of the Finance Committee to order at

5:3t p.m. on Wednesday, July 28, 2021. Those in attendance were Chairperson Denise Albers,
Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Bob Kaiser, Trustee Ray Matchett, Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk
Jerry Menard (absent), Treasurer Bryan Vogel (absent), Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Lisa Meehling,
Village Attorney Fred Keck, Public Works Director John Tolan, Police Chief Mike Schutzenhofer,
Zoning Administrator Matt Trout, Village Administrator Tony Funderburg, Finance Clerk Debbie
Pierce (absent), and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guest present: None. There were no guests
present via Zoom.

A. REVIEW OF BOARD LISTS: Gateway Dealer Network, $3161 — new tracks for the Bobcat;

T&R Service, $6,524 ~ transformers that contained PCB that were disposed; Collins & Hermans,
$520 — Cemetery Road guardrail.

REVIEW OF INVESTMENTS: Nothing due until October. Funds sitting money market.

INCOME STATEMENT: Chaiperson Albers said we are already at 84% for the year on police
overtime, and Chief Schutzenhofer commented that is because of everything going on, training,
extra investigations, COVID. Village Administrator Tony Funderburg said there are going to be
a lot of compensatory hours that will have to be paid out because they can’t be carried over.
Trustee Albers also asked about sidewalk materials being at 140%, and Tony stated we received
$11,000 on that. We had been on the no-pay list for the State of Illinois, but everything has been
submitted to them, and it has been taken care of. ‘

. TREASURER’S REPORT: None available.

E. OLD BUSINESS:

=

Approval of June 30, 2021 Minutes. Trusiee Mike Blaies motioned to approve the June 30, 2021
minufes and Trustee Ray Maichett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Attorney Invoices: The attorney’s invoice was provided for the committee’s review.

Newsletter: The newsletter was mailed out last week.

Loans for Police and Public Works Vehicles and CAT Generator Upgrades: Two of the three bids
previously obtained for this expired June 30t Treasurer Vogel advised Tony it is the board’s call
on whether or not to go back out to bid. Tony suggested using the America Rescue funds as an
option and not get a loan for the police cars. Since rates are still low the committee agreed to go
back out for bid. The parts have been ordered for the CAT upgrades, and we are looking to start
that work in September. We will work on that loan the first part of September,

Finance Committee Minutes
Wednesday, July 28, 2021
Page1of2

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY GF EVERY MONTH
I 2




E. NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Haier Plumbing’s Pay Request No. 1 in the amount of $567.450: Tony commented this invoice

is 100% mobilization, and there is no backup for that. Also included in that amount is the money
used to buy their materials. He said if the EPA is okay with it minus the 10% contingency, we are
okay with it too. Tony said part of the agreement with Burns & McDomnel is that they don’t
submit the invoicing to the state, we do. Tony is working on that now, and once he is more
familiar with it, he’s okay with doing that. Haier has said they are waiting on delivery dates for
parts and won't start until they can stay at the site. EPA requires using equipment/parts from
American companies, and that is a big problem because some of the parts needed are made in
other countries.

Trustee Bob Kaiser motioned to recommend to the full Board Haier Plumbing & Heating,
Ine.’s Pay Request No. 1 in the amount of $567,450.00 and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the
motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Guarantee Flectrical Construction Material Escalation Letter: Tony said at the very first meeting,
they asked for an extra $60,000. Their answer was to g0 to aluminum wiring which is not a
realistic option. Tony commented everyone knew the timeline and what was going on with
COVID and the issues related to that. Tony further said we can work with them on time if the
EPA allows it. He feels if we do pay the $60,000, we get all the scrap from the plant. Guarantee
Electrical’s portion of the contract is $1,700,000. Trustee Meehling said if the cost went down
4%, we wouldn’t get our money back. She further said $60,000 compared to their $1,700,000
contract is unrealistic. That is the accepted bid, and it is the cost of doing business. The
committee was in agreement.

American Rescue Plan Act Funds for the Village of Freeburg: Tony commented we have not
received the money yet beause we were on the no-pay list. That has been cleared up.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

H. ADJOURN: Trustee Bob Kaiser motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:02 p.m. and Trustee

Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Finance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, July 28, 2021
Pagezof2



SYS DATE: 06/30/21
FROM: 05/30/21

TO!: 07/30/21

PAYABLE TO
INV NO

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 14:51

AFFORDABLE AUTOMOTIVE
1525
1540

CLEAN THE UNIFORM €O
30250021

30251726

30253406

30255096

30256786

DISPLAY SALES COMPANY
INV-029416

EI.LDEN, ROBERT
MEDICAL 6/30/21

FREEBURG COUNTRY MART

A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 456

Wednesday June 30, 2021 PAGE 1

CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR

06/30/21 59670 215.99
01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHICLE 64.99
01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHICLE 151.00

HIGHLANDOG/30/21 59671 2089.55
51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 36.74
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 36.74
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 67.73
51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 80.90
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 80.90
53-40-652 EL. OPERATING SUPPLIES 80.90
01-21-652 PD OPERATING SUPPLIES 31.01
51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 47.07
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 47 .07
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 47,07
51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 47.07
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 47.07
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 47 .07
51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
53-40-471 EL. UNIFORM RENTAL 83.40
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 47 .07
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 47.07
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 47.07

06/30/21 59672 116.00
53-40-833 EL CHRISTMAS LIGHTS 116.00

06/30/21 59673 229.89
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 57.47
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 57.47
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 114.95

06/30/21 59674 197.72



SYS DATE: 06/30/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 14:51

FROM: 05/30/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 456
TO: 07/30/21 wednesday June 30, 2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
06/15/21 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 58.62
06/16/21 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 2.90
58-55-659 SWP OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 34,82
06/17/21 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 43.78
06/19/21 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 19.94
06/22/21 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 27.50
06/24/21 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 10.16
FREEBURG DAIRY QUEEN 06/30/21 59675 220.00
3798 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 220.00
FREEBURG PRINTING & PUBLISHINO6/30/21 59676 137.50
116482 52-43-554 SR PRINTING, COPYING 137.50
HOWES, TYLER 06/30/21 59677 581.77
MEDICAL 6/30/21 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 581.77
JTM'S AUTCOMOTIVE INC 06/30/21 59678 846.25
28382 51-42-513 WR SERVICES, VEMICLES 423.13
52-43-513 SR SERVICES, VEHICLES 423,12
LIESE LUMBER CO., INC 06/30/21 59679 525.10
JUNE 2021 01-41-614 ST SUPPLIES, STREET 248.80
52-43-611 SR SUPPLIES, BUILDING 276.30
MIDWEST UNDERGROUND LLC 06/30/21 59680 3720.00
2618 52-43-515 SR SERY, INFRAS/HYDRO CNT 3720.00
MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT 06/30/21 59681 500.00
INV0O022512 51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 500.00
PTERCE, DEBBIE 06/30/21 59682 155.99
MEDICAL 6/30/21 01-11-534 AD MEDICAL 18.71
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 38.99
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 38.99
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 59.30
SCHULTE SUPPLY 06/30/21 59683 8444 .14
51172561.001 51-42-843 WR RADIO READ METERS 2659.50
$1173224.003 51-42-615 WR SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 5119.96
51173462.001 51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 109.88
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 109.90
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 109.90
S1173739.001 51-42-615 WR SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 335.00
ST CLATR COUNTY TREASURER 06/30/21 59684 4652.50
2021-0081 01-16-535 70 COUNTY INSPECTIONS 50.00



SYS DATE: 06/30/21 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 14:51

FROM: 05/30/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 456
TO: 07/30/21 wWednesday June 30, 2021 PAGE 3
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
2021-0082 01-16-535 Z0O COUNTY INSPECTIONS 191.00
2021-0084 01-16-535 ZO COUNTY INSPECTIONS 960.50
2021-0085 01-16-535 ZO COUNTY INSPECTIONS 1053.50
2021-0087 01-16-535 Z0O COUNTY INSPECTIONS 1307.50
2021-0088 01-16-535 ZO COUNTY INSPECTIONS 50.00
2021-0090 01-16-535 Z0 COUNTY INSPECTIONS 243.00
2021-0097 01-16-535 ZO COUNTY INSPECTIONS 124,00
2021-0098 01-16-535 ZO COUNTY INSPECTIONS 623.00
2021-0100 01-16-535 Z0 COUNTY INSPECTIONS 50.00
USA BLUEBOOK 06/30/21 59685 686.56
634088 52-43-658 SR SAFETY EQUIPMENT 686.56
WARNING LITES OF SOUTHERN IL 06/30/21 59686 904,05
20516 01-41-615 ST SIDEWALK MATERIAL SUPPLIES 439,05
20577 01-41-612 ST SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 465.00
WATTS, JANET 06/30/21 59687 213.17
MEDICAL 6/30/21 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 213.17
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 24436.18

TOTAL. FOR REGULAR CHECKS: : 24,436.18



SYS DATE: 06/30/21 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 17:03

FROM: 05/30/21 A/ P BOARD LIsST [NE]
REGISTER # 457
TO: 07/30/21 Wednesday June 30, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
IMEA 06/21/21 30000602 233738.58
mMay 2021 53-40-576 EL ELECTRICITY PURCHASES 234214.20
53-00-395 EL REFUNDS, REIMBURSE {Fuel) 475.62-
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 233738.58

TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: _ ‘ 233,738.58



SYS DATE: 06/30/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME; 17:15

FROM: 05/30/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NR]
REGISTER # 458
T0:  07/30/21 Wednesday June 30, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INY NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ADP - CHARGES 06/25/21 80000602 225.81
581862919 01-11-539 AD QTHER PROF SERVICES 56,45
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 56.45
52-43-539 SR OTHER FROF SERVICES 56.45
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 56.46
CITIZENS- PAYROLL 06/25/21 80000603 66980,22
#13-2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 7071.45-
01-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 5225.70-
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8641.05-
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 4392.62-
01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARIES 24500,21
01-21-422 PD OVERTIME 2402 ,94
01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SALARIES 516.75
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUCATION 223.08
01-21-427 PD PUBLIC SAFETY STIPEND 450,00
(1-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 125.00-
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARIES 2636.53
01-11-421 AD REGULAR SALARIES 1923.43
01-11-423 AD OVERTIME 57.72
01-16-421 Z0 REGULAR SALARIES 2174.49
01-16-431 Z0 SALARIES, APPOINTED 300,00
01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARIES 5119.17
01-41-422 ST TEMPORARY SALARIES 266,00
01-41-423 ST GVERTIME 127.47
12-23-421 ES REGULAR SALARIES 98.56
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 98,56
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 98,56~
51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARIES 9229.73
51-42-422 WR TEMP SALARIES 266.00
51-42-423 WR OVERTIME 302.73
01-00-11¢ CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 9798.46
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 9798.46-
52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARIES 7351.57
52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 263.89
52-43-422 SR TEMP SALARIES 266.00
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7881.46
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 7881.46-
53-40-421 EL REGULAR SALARIES 20941.43
53-40-422 EL TEMP SALARIES 266.00
53-40-423 EL OVERTIME 397.08
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 21604.51
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS -~ ELECTRIC 21604.51-
58-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - POOL 12355.26~
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 12355,26
58-55-421 SWP MANAGER SALARIES 2581.76
58-55-422 SWP SAL GAURDS' 9773.50
CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 06/25/21 80000604 27270,61
#13 - 2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 7071.45
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8641.05
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 4392.62
01-21-453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 3.49
01-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURITY 2149.11
01-11-461 AD SOCTAL SECURITY 201.71
01-11-461 AD SQCIAL SECURITY 151.58
01-16-461 70 SOCIAL SECURITY 189.30
01-41-453 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.80
01-41-461 ST SOCIAL SECURITY 421.72



SYS DATE: 06/30/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 17:15

FROM: 05/30/21 AJ/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 458
Tor  07/30/21 Wednesday June 30, 2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
12-23-461 ES SOCIAL SECURITY 7.54
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7.54
12-60-110 CASH ~ CITIZENS - ESDA 7.54-
51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.80
51-42-461 WR SOCIAL SECURITY 749,58
01-00-11¢ CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 751.38
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 751.38-
52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.80
52-43-461 SR SOCIAL SECURITY 602.93
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 604.73
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 604.73~
53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.80
53-40-461 EL SOCTAL SECURITY 1652.75
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 1654,55
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 1654.55-
58-55-453 SWP UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE §3.40
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 1028.58
58-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - POOL 1028.58-
58-55-461 SWP SOCIAL SECURITY 945,18
*% CTQTAL CHECKS ISSUED 94476.64
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 94,476.64



SYS DATE: 07/07/21
FROM: 06/07/21

TO: 08/07/21

PAYABLE TO
INV NO

ALTORFER INC
w0430051877
wo430051870
w0430051871
w0430051872
W0430051876

AMANN, MATT
6/21/21 MEAL
MEDICAL 7/07/21

AT&T
6185390208
6185393094
6185393654
6185394830
6185394835
6185395625
6185395916
6185399719

6/21
6/21
6/21
6/21
6/21
6/21
6/21
6/21

BEL-O PEST SOLUTIONS,

264504

BELLEVILLE SUPPLY COMPANY

0580860-IN

BRELITWIESER, TREVOR

6/21/21 MEAL

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

0031145061821

41995062521

DEAN'S CLEANING SERVICES

JUNE 2021

EXPRESS DESIGN GROUP,

15125

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 13:59

A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 459
wednesday July 7, 2021 PAGE 1
CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
07/07/21 59688 4115.00
53-40-517 EL SERVICES, CAT GEN 323.00
53-40-517 EL SERVICES, CAT GEN 823.00
53-40-517 EL SERVICES, . CAT GEN 823.00
53-40-517 EL SERVICES, CAT GEN 823.00
53-40-517 El. SERVICES, CAT GEN 823.00
07/07/21 59689 356.50
53-40-562 EL TRAVEL EXPENSES 8.50
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 348.00
07/07/21 59690 504.58
52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 58.27
52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 55.12
52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 105.56
52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 59.13
52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 59.13
52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 55.12
52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 55.30
52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 56.95
INC 07/07/21 59691 100.00
58-55-519 SWP SERVICES, OTHER 100.00
07/07/21 59692 3.26
1-11-652 AD OPERATING SUPPLIES 3.26
07/07/21 59693 8.50
53-40-562 EL TRAVEL EXPENSES 8.50
07/07/21 59694 253.46
01-41-539 ST OTHER PROF SERVICES 24.99
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 24.99
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 25.00
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 25.00
01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 38.37
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 38.37
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 38.37
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 38.37
07/07/21 59695 575.00
01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 2.87
01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 572.13
INC 07/07/21 59696 229.95
58-00-250 LIFE GUARD UNIFORM EXCHANGE 229.95



SYS DATE: 07/07/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 13:59

FROM: 06/07/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 459
TO: 08/07/21 Wednesday July 7, 2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
FREEBURG COUNTRY MART 07/07/21 50697 107.23
07/06/21 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 20.07
58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 2.09
6/30/21 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 45,27
7/02/21 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 39.80
FREEBURG DAIRY QUEEN 07/07/21 59698 192.50
3799 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 192.50
FROST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY COMPAD7/07/21 59699 673.62 ‘\ﬁJli}
51248574.001 53-40-612 EL SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 320.00
$43000932.01 DISCOUNT TAKEN 5.70-
53-40-611 EL SUPPLIES, BUILDING 284,94
$4301427.001 DISCOUNT TAKEN 1.52-
53-40-615 EL SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 75.90
GATEWAY DEALER NETWORK 07/07/21 59700 3161.00
Ww32366 01-41-512 ST SERVICES, EQUIPMT 790.25
51-42-512 WR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 790.25
52-43-512 SR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 790.25
53-40-512 EL SERVICES, EQUIPMT 790.25
GOODALL TRUCK TESTING 07/07/21 59701 33.00
12310 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHICLE 11.00
51-42-513 WR SERVICES, VEHICLES 11.00
52-43-513 SR SERVICES, VEHICLES 11.00
HAWIKKINS, INC 07/07/21 59702 723.606
4968784 51-42-656 WR CHEMICALS 408.66
58-55-656 SWP CHEMICALS 315.00
HOFFMAN, JACOB 07/07/21 59703 75.00
MEDICAL 7/07/21 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 75.00
INTERFACE SECURITY SYSTEMS, L07/07/21 59704 270.00
20010718 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 33.75
01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 33.75
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 67.50
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 67.50
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 67.50
KEHRER EQUIPMENT 07/07/21 59705 48.00
190740 01-41-512 ST SERVICES, EQUIPMT 12.00
51-42-512 WR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 12.00
52-43-512 SR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 12.00
53-40-512 EL. SERVICES, EQUIPMT 12.00



SYS DATE: 07/07/21
FROM: 06/07/21

TO: 08/07/21

village of Freeburg

BOARD LIST

REGISTER # 459
wednesday July 7, 2021

PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION
KRAUSS SHANE 07/07/21 59706
G/21/21 MEAL 53-40-562 EL TRAVEL EXPENSES
LAWSON, KELLY 07/07/21 59707
6/26/21 58-00-382 SWP RNTL INC-PARTY SALE
LOUTHAN, BILLIE 07/07/21 59708
MEDICAL 7/07/21 01-11-534.1 AD MEDICAL/RETIREES
51-42-534.1 WR MEDICAL/RETIREES
52-43-534.1 SR MEDICAL/REITREES
53-40-534.1 EL MEDICAL/RETIREES
MIKE'S POOL & SPA SERVICE, IN07/07/21 59709
28539 58~55-612 SWP SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT
MUSKOPF, PADEN 07/07/21 59710
6/21/21 MEAL 53-40-562 EL TRAVEL EXPENSES
REGIONS COMMERICAL BANKCARD (7/07/21 59711
3614 JUNE 2021 01-11-659 AD OTHER GEN SUPPLIES
01-11-651 AD OFFICE SUPPLIES
01-41-652 ST OPERATING SUPPLIES
12-23-831 ES EQUIPMENT, PAGERS
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES
58-55-825 SWP PATIO FURNITURE
5952 JUNE 2021 01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES
6262 JUNE 2021 53-40-551 EL POSTAGE
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES
58-55-659 SWP OTHER GEN SUPPLIES
7795 JUNE 2021 01-16-539 Z0O OTHER PROF SERVICES
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES
58-55-652 SWP OPERATING SUPPLIES
58-55-659 SWP OTHER GEN SUPPLIES
7811 JUNE 2021 52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES
9092 JUNE 2021 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES
01-11-619 AD SUPPLIES, OTHER
9358 JUNE 2021 01-41-612 ST SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT
01-41-651 ST OFFICE SUPPLIES
01-41-659 ST OTHER GEN SUPPLIES
51-42-471 WR UNIFORM RENTAL
51-42-563 WR TRAINING
51-42-651 WR OFFICE SUPPLIES
52-43-471 SR UNIFORM RENTAL

32-43-551

5R POSTAGE

SYS TIME: 13:59
[NB]

AMOUNT

PAGE

3

DISTR

8.50

165.00

63.66

118.44

8.50

3281.89

165.

15,
15.
15.
15.

118,

158,

.50



SYS DATE: 07/07/21

vil

Tage of Freeburg

5YS TIME: 13:59

FROM: 06/07/21 A/P BOARD LIST INB]
REGISTER # 459
TO: 08/07/21 Wednesday July 7, 2021 PAGE 4
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
52-43-651 SR OFFICE SUPPLIES 52.35
53-40-471 EL UNIFORM RENTAL 23.29
53-40-651 EL OFFICE SUPPLIES 52.33
58-55-611 SWP SUPPLIES, BUILDING 15.99
58-55-612 SWP SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 74.51
58-55-652 SWP OPERATING SUPPLIES 20.96
58-55-659 SWP OTHER GEN SUPPLIES 5.59
ROGER'S REDI-MIX, INC. 07/07/21 59712 1320.00
166410 01-41-615 ST SIDEWALK MATERIAL SUPPLIES 960.00
166411 01-41-615 ST SIDEWALK MATERIAL SUPPLIES 360.00
SALLMAN, MAX 07/07/21 59713 8.50
6/21/21 MEAL 53-40-562 EL TRAVEL EXPENSES 8.50
SCHULZ, SCOTT 07/07/21 59714 25.96
6/01/21 ACE 58-55-652 SWP OPERATING SUPPLIES 25.96
ST CLATR SERVICE COMPANY 07/07/21 50715 1286.90
679043 51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 78.79
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OTL 78.79
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OIL 78.79
01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL 78.81
679044 51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL 216.65
52-43-~655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL 216.65
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OIL 216.65
01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OTL 216.67
70019789 51-42-656 WR CHEMICALS 26.27
52-43-656 SR CHEMICALS 26.27
53-40~656 EL CHEMICALS 26.27
01-41-656 ST CHEMICALS 26.29
SWICOM 07/07/21 59716 100.00
2021 DUES 01-11-561 AD DUES 25.00
51-42-561 WR DUES 25.00
52-43-561 SR DUES 25.00
53-40-561 El. DUES 25.00
SWITZER FOOD & SUPPLIES 07/07/21 59717 888.25
126455 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 313.25
126564 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 132.15
193014 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 252.35
194115 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 190.50
T & R SERVICE, INC 07/07/21 59718 6524.00
81732 53-40-515 EL SERYV, INFRASTRUCTURE 6524.00
TEKLAB, INC 07/07/21 59719 124.80



SYS DATE: 07/07/21 village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 13:59

FROM: 06/07/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 459
TO: 08/07/21 wednesday July 7, 2021 PAGE 5
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
259208 51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 124.80
TITAN INDUSTRIAL CHEMICALS 07/07/21 598720 206.00
11929 58-55-656 SWP CHEMICALS 206.00
TOLAN, JOHN 07/07/21 59721 40.56
MEDICAL 7/07/21 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL 10.14
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 10.14
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 10.14
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 10.14
TOLAN, ANDY 07/07/21 59722 8.50
6/21/21 MEAL 53-40-562 EL TRAVEL EXPENSES 8.50
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ST LOUIS 07/07/21 59723 19451.25
7786322-2052-3 13-44-573 GA GARBAGE DISPOSAL 19451.25
WILKERSON, JULIA 07/07/21 59724 75.00
6/21-6/23-6/28 58-00-373 SWP WATER AEQRBICS 75.00
*#*  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 45135.97
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 45.,135-97

Y 3,735



SYS DATE: 07/08/21 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 07:34
FROM: 06/08/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 460
08/08/21 Thursday July 8, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
FLETCHER-REINHARDT CO. 07/08/21 597265 320.00
$1248574.001 53-40-612 EL SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 320.00
FROST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY COMPAD7/08/21 597266 353.64
54300932.001 DISCOUNT TAKEN 5.69-
53-40-611 EL SUPPLIES, BUILDING 284.94
5$4301427.001 DISCOUNT TAKEN 1.51-
53-40-615 EL SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 75.90
*¥%  TQTAL CHECKS ISSUED 673.64
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 673.64



SYS DATE: 07/14/21

village of Freeburg

FROM: 06/14/21 A/P BOARD LIST [
REGISTER # 461
TO: 08/14/21 wWednesday July 14, 2021 PAGE
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DI
AIRGAS USA, LLC 07/14/21 58733 51.70
9980908472 53-40~612 EL SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 51
BHMG ENGINEERS 07/14/21 59734 1050.00
1019rR~-350 53-40-532 EL ENGINEERING 1050,
BLOMENKAMP, GREGG 07/14/21 59735 275.00
TPST TRAINING 51-42-562 WR TRAVEL EXPENSES 137.
52-43-562 SR TRAVEL EXPENSES 137.
CARTER-WATERS 07/14/21 59736 233.71
14821452-00 51-42-612 WR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 116.
52-43-612 SR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 116.
DOLLAR GENERAL-REGIONS 41052607/14/21 58737 9.59
2656 58-55-652 SWP OPERATING SUPPLIES 9
EDWARDS EQUIPMENT LLC 07/14/21 59738 46.22
106394 01-41-612 ST SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 11
51-42-612 WR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 11
52-43-612 SR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 11
53-40-612 EL SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 11
FLETCHER~REINHARDT CO. 07/14/21 596739 226.20
51249005.002 53-40-617 EL SUPPLIES, STREET LIGHTING 226
FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA, INC 07/14/21 59740 126.00
RI104957560 01-11-652 AD OPERATING SUPPLIES 25
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 25
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 25
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 25
13-44-652 GA BILL PRINTING /OP SUPPLIES 25
FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA, INC 07/14/21 59741 1500.00
JULY 2021 01-11-551 AD POSTAGE 300.
51-42-551 WR POSTAGE 300.
52-43-551 SR POSTAGE 300.
53-40-551 EL POSTAGE 300.
13-44-551 GA POSTAGE 300,
FREEBURG COUNTRY MART 07/14/21 59742 24.76
7/12/21 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSTON SUPPLIES 24.
FREEBURG DAIRY QUEEN 07/14/21 598743 110.00
3800 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 110.
FREEBURG PRINTING & PUBLISHINO7/14/21 59744 157.90

SYS TIME: 14:34

NE]
1

STR

.70
00

50
50

86
85

.59
.54

.56
.56



SYS DATE: 07/14/21 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 14:34

FROM: 06/14/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 461
TO: 08/14/21 wednesday July 14, 2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
116579 01-16-553 70 PUBLISHING,ADVERTMT 42.90
116598 51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 38.33
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 38.33
53-40-652 EL OPERATING SUPPLIES 38.34
FROST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY COMPAQ7/14/21 59745 33.81
$4301427.002 DISCOUNT TAKEN .69-
53-40-617 EL SUPPLIES, STREET LIGHTING 34.50
FSH WATER COMMISSION 07/14/21 59746 27994 .87
113604 51-42-575 WR WATER PURCHASES 27994 .87
HENSHAW, TIFFANY 07/14/21 59747 165.00
REFUND 58-00-382 SWP RNTL INC-PARTY SALE 165.00
HEROS IN STYLE 07/14/21 50748 44,95
200833 01-21-613 PD SUPPLIES, VEHICLE 44.95
HOFFMAN, JACOB 07/14/21 59749 75.00
MEDICAL 7/14/21 01-21-534 PD MEDICAL 75.00
ILLINOIS ELECTRIC WORKS, INC 07/14/21 59750 680.00
RI15181 52-43-512 SR SERVICES, EQUIPMT 680.00
ILLINOIS EPA 07/14/21 59751 5000.00
IL0020753/A 22 52-43-530 SR NPDES STATE PERMIT 2500.00 \;@ [D
TL0032310/A '22 52-43-530 SR NPDES STATE PERMIT 2500.00
TLLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUND 07/14/21 59752 10469.00
68891 01-11-454 AD WORKERS COMP INS 73.28
01-16-454 ZO WORKERS COMP INS 50.25
01-21-454 PD WORKERS COMP INS 2198.49
01-41-454 ST WORKERS COMP INS 4187.60
51-42-454 WR WORKERS COMP INS 880.44
52-43-454 SR WORKERS COMP INS 1267.79
53-40-454 EL WORKERS COMP INS 1592.33
58-55-454 SWP WORKERS COMP INS 218.82
INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERAT07/14/21 59753 67.16
BESHEARS - MAY 01-00-195.2 EXCHANGE - UNION DUES 67.16
JULIE, INC. 07/14/21 59754 550.26
2021-0594/38&4 51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 183.42
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 183.42
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 183.42

KRAMPER, JANE 07/14/21 59755 150.00



SYS DATE: 07/14/21

viTlage of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 14:34

FROM: 06/14/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 461
TO: 08/14/21 wednesday July 14, 2021 PAGE 3
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE -CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
MEDICAL 7/14/21 01-11-534 AD MEDICAL 18.00
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 37.50
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 37.50
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL 57.00
LLANG, ANDREA 07/14/21 59756 220.00
REFUND 58-00-382 SWP RNTL INC-PARTY SALE 220.00
MEGSI 07/14/21 59757 4354.00
2021 01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES 4354, 00
MIDWEST METER, INC. 07/14/21 - 59758 1845,00
0133465-IN 52-43-843 SR RADIO READ METERS 1845.00
MIDWEST MUNICIPAL SUPPLY 07/14/21 59759 443,08
2031956 51-42-615 WR SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE 443 .08
MUETH, ALLICYN 07/14/21 59760 65.00
2021 POOL 58-55-563 SWP TRAINING 65.00
O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC 07/14/21 59761 101.07
368905cr 01-21-613 PD SUPPLIES, VEHICLE 4,26~
370439cr 01-21-613 PD SUPPLIES, VEHICLE 68.38-
JUNE 2021 01-41-612 ST SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 14.70
01-41-613 ST SUPPLIES, VEHICLE 14.97
01-41-652 ST OPERATING SUPPLIES 19.99
51-42-612 WR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 14.70
51-42-652 WR OPERATING SUPPLIES 20.00
52-43-612 SR SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 14.71
53-40-612 EL SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT 14.71
52-43-652 SR OPERATING SUPPLIES 20.00
JUNE 2021 PD 01-21-613 PD SUPPLIES, VEHICLE 15.99
: 01-21-613 PD SUPPLIES, VEHICLE 23.94
PEPSI 07/14/21 59762 541.50
53270407 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 245.42
538976506 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 296.08
ROGER'S REDI-MIX, INC. 07/14/21 59763 3320.00
166410 01-41-615 ST SIDEWALK MATERIAL SUPPLIES 880.00
166411 01-41-615 ST SIDEWALK MATERIAL SUPPLIES 360.00
166500 01-41-615 5T SIDEWALK MATERIAL SUPPLIES 880.00
166501 01-41-615 ST SIDEWALK MATERIAL SUPPLIES 320.00
166596 01-41-615 ST SIDEWALK MATERTIAL SUPPLIES 880.00
SAM'S CLUB 07/14/21 59764 948.72
06/16/21 58-55-652 SWP OPERATING SUPPLIES 69.44



SYS DATE: 07/14/21
FROM: 06/14/21

Vi
A/ P

TO: 08/14/21

1lage of Freeburg
BOARD LIST
REGISTER # 461

Wednesday July 14, 2021

PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION
58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES
6/09/21 58-55-652 SWP OPERATING SUPPLIES
58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES
6/30/21 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES
7/05/21 58~55-652 SWP OPERATING SUPPLIES
58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES
SHAFFERS TTIRE SERVICE 07/14/21 50765
42414 53-40-612 EL SUPPLIES, EQUIPMT
ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER 07/14/21 59766
0221-0119 01-16-535 Z0 COUNTY INSPECTIONS
2021-0107 01-16-535 ZO COUNTY INSPECTIONS
2021-0111 01-16-535 Z0 COUNTY INSPECTIONS
2021-0120 01-16-535 Z0 COUNTY INSPECTIONS
20210112 01-16-535 ZO COUNTY INSPECTIONS
SWITZER FOOD & SUPPLIES 07/14/21 53767
126736 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES
126928 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES
TEKLAB, INC 07/14/21 59768
259303 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES
TOLAN, JOHN 07/14/21 59769
MEDICAL 7/14/21 01-41-534 ST MEDICAL
51-42-~534 WR MEDICAL
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL
TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN  07/14/21 59770
06/08/21 52-43-611 SR SUPPLIES, BUILDING
UsA BLUEBOOK 07/14/21 59771
645411 58-55-611 SWP SUPPLIES, BUILDING
645418 51-42-615 WR SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE
645633 51-42-615 WR SUPPL, TINFRASTRUCTURE
645636 51-42-615 WR SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE
646560 51-42-657 WR LAB SUPPLIES
52-43-657 SR LAB SUPPLIES
646994 52-43-615 SR SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE
647852 52-43-657 SR LAB SUPPLIES
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ST LOUIS 07/14/21 59772

0409451-1841-8

13-44-575

*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED

TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS:

GA RECYCLING

SYS TIME: 14:34
[NB]

AMOUNT

PAGE

4

DISTR

20.

3272

463

109.

59.

14,

1373

1500,

67692.
oF692779

00

.50

.00

80

95

29

.05

00

79

312
39
146
84
262
32

20,

1053.
229.
170.
894.
925.

249,
213.

109.

14.
14.
14,
14,

14.

109.
98.
78.
66.

442
442
113

20.

1500.

.86
.80
.60
.86
.66
.50

00

>0
00
50
50
00

60
40

80

a9
99
99
98

29

44
89
95
95
.09
.08
.90
75

00

bz 69211



SYS DATE: 07/16/21 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 12:30

FROM: 06/16/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 462
TO: 08/16/21 Friday July 16, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
BLOMENKAMP, GREGG 07/16/21 59773 2023.74
JuLy 2021 01-00-196 EXCHANGE - PAYROLL 2023.74
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 2023.74

TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 2,023.74



SYS DATE: 07/20/21

viillage of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 10:43

FROM: 06/20/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 463
TO: 08/20/21 Tuesday July 20, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
VILLAGE OF FRG UTILITIES 07/07/21 80000605 2533.65
JUNE 2021 01-11-571 AD UTILITIES 448.09
01-21-571 PD UTILITIES 448.09
01-41-571 ST UTILITIES 43,99
51-42-571 WR UTILITIES 124.07
52-43-571 SR UTILITIES 941.74
53-40-571 EL UTILITIES 527.67
#%  TOTAL CHECKS TSSUED 2533.65
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 2,533.65



SYS DATE: 07/20/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 10:49

FROM: 06/20/21 BOARD LIST [NE]
REGISTER # 464
TO: 08/20/21 Tuesday July 20, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ADP - CHARGES 07/09/21 80000606 236.63
5829230209 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 59.15
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 59.15
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 59.15
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 59.18
CITIZENS- PAYROLL 07/09/21 80000607 67748.87
#14-2021 01~00-215 PR W/H FICA 7276.81-
01-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 5640.17-
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 9262.59-
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 4523,91-
01-21-421 PD REGUILAR SALARIES 24430,21
01-21-422 PD OVERTIME 2558.30
01-21-423 PD HOLIDAY OVERTIME 3169, 62
01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SALARIES 105.00
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUCATION 223.08
01-21-427 PD PUBLIC SAFETY STIPEND 450.00
01-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 668.94-
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARIES 2636.53
01-11-421 AD REGULAR SALARIES 1923.46
01-11-423 AD OVERTIME 30.12
01-16-421 70 REGULAR SALARIES 2174.49
01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARIES 5210.86
01-41-422 ST TEMPORARY SALARIES 239.00
01-41-423 ST OVERTIME 101.45
12-23-421 ES REGULAR SALARIES 98.56
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 98.56
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 98.56-
51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARIES 9321.98
51-42-422 WR TEMP SALARIES 239.00
51-42-423 WR OVERTIME 325.99
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 9886.97
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 9886.97-~
52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARIES 7443.82
52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 301.14
52-43-422 SR TEMP SALARIES 239.00
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7983.96
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 7983.96-
53-40-421. EL REGULAR SALARIES 21108.23
53-40-422 EL TEMP SALARIES 239.00
53-40-423 EL OVERTIME 743.44
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 22090.67
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 22090.67-
58-55-422 SWP SAL GAURDS 9099.75
58-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - POOL 11809.01-
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 11809.01



SYS DATE: 07/20/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 10:49

FROM: 06/20/21 BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 464
TO: 08/20/21 Tuesday July 20, 2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
58-55-421 SWP MANAGER SALARIES 2709.26
CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 07/09/21 80000608 28426.97
#14-2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 7276.81
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 9262.59
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 4523,91
01-21-453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 71
01-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURITY 2366.62
01-11-461 AD SOCTAL SECURITY 201.71
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 151.01
01-16-461 Z0 SOCIAL SECURITY 166.35
01-41-453 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.61
01-41-461 ST SOCIAL SECURITY 424,68
12-23-461 ES SOCTIAL SECURITY 7.54
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7.54
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 7.54-
51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.61
51-42-461 WR SOCIAL SECURITY 756.35
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 757.96
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 757.96-
52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.61
52-43-461 SR SOCIAL SECURITY 610.77
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 612.38
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS -~ SEWER 612.38-
53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.61
53-40-461 EL SOCIAL SECURITY 1689,94
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 1691.,55
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 1691.55-
58-55-461 SWP SOCTIAL SECURITY 903.39
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 981.54
58-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - POOL 981.54-
58-55-453 SWP UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 78.15
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 96412 .47
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 96,412.47



SYS DATE: 07/20/21 village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 10:58

FROM: 06/20/21 A/ P BOARD LITST [NB]
REGISTER # 465
TO: 08/20/21 Tuesday July 20, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 07/12/21 80000609 10765.00
JUNE 2021 53-00-219.2 ACCRUED UTILITY TAX 10765.00
** TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 10765.00
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00

TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS:

10,765.00



SYS DATE: 07/20/21 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 11:04
FROM: 06/20/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 466
TO: 08/20/21 Tuesday July 20, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
IMEA 07/19/21 80000610 338641.41
JUNE 2021 53-40-576 EL ELECTRICITY PURCHASES 339207.27
53-00-395 EL REFUNDS, REIMBURSE (Fuel) 565.86-
*¥%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 338641.41

TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 338,641.41



SYS DATE: 07/20/21

village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 11:10

FROM: 06/20/21 BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 467
TO: 08/20/21 Tuesday July 20, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
ADP - CHARGES 07/09/21 80000610 231.48
583723317 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES 57.87
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES 57.87
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 57.87
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES 57.87
CITIZENS- PAYROLL 07/09/21 80000611 65919.07
#15-2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6975.76-
01-00-216 PR W/H RETIREMENT 5237.61-
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8644 .24-
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 4334,18-
01-21-421 PD REGULAR SALARIES 24430.21
01-21-422 PD OVERTIME 1108.25
01-21-425 PD PART-TIME SALARIES 408.00
01-21-426 PD LONGEVITY/EDUCATION 223.08
01-21-427 PD PUBLIC SAFETY STIPEND 450.00
01-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 75.00-
01-11-431 AD ELECTED SALARIES 2411.53
01-11-421 AD REGULAR SALARIES 1923.55
01-11-423 AD OVERTIME 75.09
01-16-421 70 REGULAR SALARIES 2174.49
01-16-431 Z0 SALARIES, APPOINTED 350.00
01-41-421 ST REGULAR SALARIES 5146.79
01-41-422 ST TEMPORARY SALARIES 212.00
01-41-423 ST OVERTIME 131.49
12-23-421 ES REGULAR SALARIES 08.56
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 08.56-
51-42-421 WR REGULAR SALARIES 9257.35
51-42-422 WR TEMP SALARIES 212.00
51-42-423 WR OVERTIME 527.21
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 9996.56
51-00-110 CASH ~ CITIZENS - WATER 9996.56-
52-43-421 SR REGULAR SALARIES 7379.19
52-43-423 SR OVERTIME 476.86
52-43-422 SR TEMP SALARIES 212.00
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 8068.05
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - SEWER 8068.05-
53-40-421 EL REGULAR SALARIES 20941.43
53-40-422 EL TEMP SALARIES 212.00
53-40-423 EL OVERTIME 1090.52
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 22243.95
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 22243.95-
58-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - POOL 11734.26-
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 11734.26
58-55-421 SWP MANAGER SALARIES 2604.26
58-55-422 SWP SAL GAURDS 9130.00



SYS DATE: 07/20/21 Vi

Tlage of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 11:10

FROM: 06/20/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 467
TO: 08/20/21 Tuesday July 20, 2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 98.56
CITIZENS - PAYROLL TAXES 07/09/21 80000612 27017.48
#15-2021 01-00-215 PR W/H FICA 6975.76
01-00-213 PR W/H FIT 8644.24
01-00-214 PR W/H SIT 4334.18
01-21-453 PD UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 2.75
01-21-461 PD SOCIAL SECURITY 2036.39
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 184.50
01-11-461 AD SOCIAL SECURITY 152.78
01-16-461 Z0 SOCIAL SECURITY 193.12
01-41-453 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.43
01-41-461 ST SOCIAL SECURITY 420.01
12-23-461 ES SOCIAL SECURITY 7.54
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 7.54
12-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ESDA 7.54-
51-42-453 WR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.43
51-42-461 WR SQCTIAL SECURITY 764,74
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 766,17
51-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - WATER 766.17-
52-43-453 SR UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.43
52-43-461 SR SOCIAL SECURITY 617.21
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 618.64
52-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS ~ SEWER 618.64-
53-40-453 EL UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 1.43
53-40-461. EL SOCIAL SECURITY 1701.66
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 1703.09
53-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - ELECTRIC 1703.09-
58-55-453 SWP UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 79.21
58-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - POOL 976.88~
01-00-110 CASH - CITIZENS - GENERAL 976.88
58-55-461 SWP SOCIAL SECURITY 897.67
k%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 93168.03
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 0.00
TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS: 93,168.03



SYS DATE: 07/20/21

FROM: 06/20/21

village of Freeburg

A/ P

BOAR

D

REGISTER # 468

L

IS5T

TO! 08/20/21 Tuesday July 20, 2021
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO
INV NO Gl. NO DESCRIPTION
AMANN, MATT 07/20/21 59774
MEAL 7/17/21 53-40-562 EL TRAVEL EXPENSES
AMWINS GROUP BENEFITS, INC 07/20/21 59775
6928479 01-00-151 DUE FROM EMPLOYEE INSURANCE
BELLEVIIL.LE FENCE COMPANY 07/20/21 59776
15749 58-55-824 SWP UPGRADES
15754 58-55-824 SWP UPGRADES
BELLEVILLE SUPPLY COMPANY 07/20/21 59777
0581539-1IN 52-43-615 SR SUPPL, INFRASTRUCTURE
BESHEARS, DAVID 07/20/21 59778
MEDICAL 7/20/21 01-41-~534 ST MEDICAL
51-42-534 WR MEDICAL
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL
53-40-534 EL MEDICAL
BRETTWIESER, TREVOR 07/20/21 59779
MEAL 7/12/21 51-42-562 WR TRAVEL EXPENSES
CASEY'S BUSINESS MASTERCARD 07/20/21 59780
PF484 7/21 01-41-655 ST AUTO FUEL/OIL
52-43-655 SR AUTO FUEL/OIL
53-40-655 EL AUTO FUEL/OIL
51-42-655 WR AUTO FUEL/OIL
PF484 7/21 PD 01-21-655 PD AUTO FUEL/OTL
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 07/20/21 59781
30451070421 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES
30915070421 01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES
35120070721 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES
01-21-539 PD OTHER PROF SERVICES
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES
52-43-539 SR GTHER PROF SERVICES
53-40-539 EL OTHER PROF SERVICES
5164070521 01-11-539 AD OTHER PROF SERVICES
51-42-539 WR OTHER PROF SERVICES
52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES
53-40-539 El. OTHER PRCF SERVICES
COLLINS & HERMANN, TINC 07/20/21 59782

SYS TIME: 13:18
ENB]

PAGE 1

AMOUNT
DISTR

8.50
8.50

824.75
824.75

2700.00
1300.00
1400.00

941.28
941.28

141.06
42,32
56.42
21.16
21.16

659.91
129.24
129.24
129.24
129.26
142.93

1104.46
12.50
12.50
12.50
12.49
89.09
112.38
112.37
224.75
224.75
224,75
16.60
16.60
16.60
16.58

520.00



SYS DATE: 07/20/21 village of Freeburg SYS TIME: 13:18
FROM: 06/20/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 468
TO: 08/20/21 Tuesday July 20, 2021 PAGE 2
PAYABLLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
83671 01-41-614 ST SUPPLIES, STREET 520.00
ELDEN, ROBERT 07/20/21 59783 54.12
MEDICAL 7/20/21  51-42-534 WR MEDICAL 13.53
52-43-534 SR MEDICAL 13.53
53-40-534 EL. MEDICAL 27.06
FREEBURG DAIRY QUEEN 07/20/21 59784 137.50
3801 : 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 137.50
FREEBURG PRINTING & PUBLISHINQ7/20/21 59785 37.40
116659 01-11-553 AD PUBLISHING,ADVERTMT 37.40
FUNIK HEATING & COOLING, INC 07/20/21 59786 305.67
15861 53-40-511 EL SERVICES, BUILDING 305.67
GOODALL TRUCK TESTING 07/20/21 59787 33.00
12410 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHICLE 11.00
51-42-513 WR SERVICES, VEHICLES 11.00
52-43-513 SR SERVICES, VEHICLES 11.00
TLLTNOIS EPA 07/20/21 50788 5000.00
TL0020753/A2022  52-43-530 SR NPDES STATE PERMIT 5000.00
MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS INC 07/20/21 59789 703.87
068011 01-21.-512 PD SERVICES, EQUIPMT 703.87
MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT 07/20/21 59790 240.00
INV0022605 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 240.00
MUSKOPF, PADEN 07/20/21 59791 8.50
MEAL 7/17/21 53-40-562 EL TRAVEL EXPENSES 8.50
SHAFFERS TIRE SERVICE 07/206/21 59792 822.20
42246 01-41-517 ST SERVICES, MOWING 10.00
42352 01-41-517 ST SERVICES, MOWING 10.00
42434 01-41-513 ST SERVICES, VEHICLE 234.93
51-42-513 WR SERVICES, VEHICLES 234.93
52-43-513 SR SERVICES, VEHICLES 234.94
42437 01-41-517 ST SERVICES, MOWING 45.40
42441 01-21-513 PD SERVICES, VEHICLE 52.00
SHRED-IT USA 07/20/21 59793 304.00
8182327784 01-11-519 AD SERVICES, OTHER 304.00
SWITZER FQOD & SUPPLIES 07/20/21 59794 202.80
127062 58-55-657 SWP CONCESSION SUPPLIES 202.80



SYS DATE: 07/20/21

vil

Tage of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 13:18

FROM: 06/20/21 A/P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 468
TO: 08/20/21 Tuesday July 20, 2021 PAGE 3
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
TEKLAB, INC 07/20/21 59795 670.86
259635 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 382.86
259737 52-43-539 SR OTHER PROF SERVICES 288.00
THOUVENOT, WADE & MOERCHEN  07/20/21 59796 7383.00
70086 51-42-532 WR ENGINEERING 2316.75
70296 51-42-532 WR ENGINEERING 5066.25
USA BLUEBOOK 07/20/21 50797 295.43
049222 51-42-658 WR SAFETY EQUIPMENT 295,43
VERIZON WIRELESS 07/20/21 59798 2827.72
9883012539 58-55-519 SWP SERVICES, OTHER 11.11-
9883541430 01-11-552 AD TELEPHONE 201.37
01-16-552 ZN TELEPHONE 42 .46
01-21-552 PD TELEPHONE 717 .84
51-42-552 WR TELEPHONE 332.25
52-43-552 SR TELEPHONE 332.28
53-40-552 EL TELEPHONE 361.35
01-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 625.92
01-00-193 EXCHANGE - EMPOLYEE CELL PHONES 109.01
58-55-552 SWP TELEPHONE 116.35
WETLMUENSTER KECK BROWN, P.C07/20/21 59799 3819.90
2295 01-11-533 AD LEGAL 865.95
01-11-533.1 AD LEGAL - COVID 144.50
01-16-533 Z0 LEGAL 71.54
51-42-533 WR LEGAL 381.05
532-43-533 SR LEGAL 978.72
53-40-533 EL LEGAL 1011.49
2295 PD 01-21-533 PD LEGAL 366.65
WILKERSON, JULIA 07/20/21 59800 100.00
7/5,7,12,14 58-00-373 SWP WATER AEORBICS 100.00
*%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 29854.43
TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS: 29,854.43



8YS$ DATE: 07/20/21 village of Freeburg

SYS TIME: 13:32

FROM: 06/20/21 A/ P BOARD LIST [NB]
REGISTER # 469
TO: 08/20/21 Tuesday July 20, 2021 PAGE 1
PAYABLE TO CHECK DATE CHECK NO AMOUNT
INV NO GL NO DESCRIPTION DISTR
MOORE RECYCLING CONCRETE & AS07/20/21 1698 1673.34
A54954 15-41-891.6 MFT HOT MIX ASPHALT 687.09
A54959 15-41-891.6 MFT HOT MIX ASPHALT 986.25
WARNING LITES OF SOUTHERN IL 07/20/21 1699 190.00
20675 15-41-618 MFT STREET SIGNS 190.00
#%  TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 1863.34

TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS:

1,863.34



EXHIBITD

(==a)

‘peatesal SIUBU Iy DGO Ko s19aUBUT jBUsissejold Jo Aelsog [BUOlEN 0107 6
wawked 1o} uoREDddy S J010BALCT 0Z9-D DCOra

s|qezdde ) AsusBy Bulpun
(F1gecydde y1) v Bupuny -£q penciddy

[C=la)]

Bungaary 3o sbegn

{zoump)
:Aq panoidde s)

{unowe Lmﬁ.o e} Jo Uolieueidxs yoelE - Jalylo Jo g m.c_.d

00'05P° 2958

(=req0)

Jo uslfed

07 Bupssbuzg |euuogow 3 suing ‘pielieg yar

[ec=TH 0=
Ag pBpUBLLILLGHS) S|

(unowe Jato a1 o uoneEuRIdXS YoenEe - JaLo 10 g aur}

00°0S¥ 1958

00°055°'699'01%

00°05¥°£95%

|

00°05%°298%
00°050°¢9$

o slWAe
©Totreet e [aAcqe g 2ur + ejewpsT $$9ifoig uo § rwnjos)
FDVNIVLIN SN1Id ‘HSINIJ OL IDONVYIVE ‘6

T NOWLYDIddY SIHL 3na ENNOWY '8

“(uoneanddy toud wouy g sut)) SISANDIY SHOIATHD S8 72
............. * {9g aup - ¢ 2un) 31va 0L FFIDITS INNOWY "9
e[ + Bg oUrT) sBeusEey fel0L "9

LZ0ZivLIL

B1eq _ §§§¥/ g

SIpUE $iUsWnoo] 1DERU0D AU} Lim SOUBRIcODE L St uailied o) uoneaddy siyy Aq pasaaag MIOAA [ {E)
pue {soouziquinaus Jo 1selsiul AUNoss ‘sust yons Aue jsulebe isumg) BulAguwapul lsumg o} elgeldesoe
Puog & AQ PRUSACD SIB $B HONs 1dO0Xa) SSoURIqUINoUS pue Sisausjul Anoss ‘susl je Jo Je9d pue

sl Juawifed Jo swi 1z 1aumo) 0} ssed (M ustuied Joy uopeai|ddy SIU} AQ peiaaco 1o U pR)S! 9SIMIBLIO
10 3iopa pres Ul pejeiodiooul Juswidinba pue sjeupeti “SHOpA |12 Jo [y (2) JuswAed Jo} suonkalddy

Joud AQ PaISA0D YIOAA UM LORDSULOD Uy palnaul suoReBligo stewnba; s Joloenuan obleyosip

Gl 1Unoooe uo pelidde Usaq sARY J0BIUOD OU JSPUR SUOP YJOAA JC JUNOD0E UC UMD Woy pan@oss
stuswied sssifoid snoinaid 72 (1) :sBpsjmalny s 4o 1534 54} o jeyl sayles JoRelen paubisopun sy

‘BARDSBP Jou

SHIAUC IDONYHD

P Teuse paicls -5 _ X w00 q 00°0$ AH FDNVHD L3N
0oseEEs e -pmsidulon suom 000080598 X %ooaL B !
00°050°¢9% ) ] 0003 Q0708 SIVLIOL
FOYNIVLTY g
- R R RLE * (ajpWnsT s52160id UO 4 LENjOs) 00°0% 00'0% o st parosddy oy
00°005"0£% :
00s'029% 24V 0L UTHCLS ANY AFLT1dWOD TYLOL v
: ) ) JaumQ Ag syluoW snonald Uy
00000°LEZ'LLE e Tt " (Z+1 suri) ol JoRNUOY NG £ 0o0s 0008
panroidde sabueyn |Bjo]
- Mrmeraa el Tt sapag sbuelg Ag eBueys oM 7 suoonpag SUCRIPPY Jaquunpy
00000°ZE2°LLS e Tt 3oRId LOVMINGS TYNIDBO L s1apl(y aBueyD panciddy
awied 1ol uonesddy Alewnung sapag sbueyn
v80E L SOGUINN "AAAMISELL

Penuon sagsulbus

TON ©3foid sJopenuon

&1 14
SINIWIAOHI W dLMAM DNNgaTus  10ololg

‘09 BuussuiBuy jeuuoqoy B swung

oy ‘Bunesy @ Buiquinid Jotey

(usawmbug) i

{(1opEenUOD) Wol4

(doumpy)
Bingaauq jo abe[p o]

L20Z ‘¥I AInp “Aepssupop

2107 uoned|ddy

polad

FZ0Z ‘vi AIp - 1202 “po aunp
uoleoyddy

"ON JuswAhed sof uonesiddy s, d0)oenuon

FRLLNWOD SINIKNI0Q




00000'¢ES 0G000'ees ro.oooﬂmmﬁ 87 i sBuiied g llemAlg Jopsu 44
00°006'L5$ 00006 155 00°006°158 §3 b Guze|) pue sselsy 1z
00'005'05% 00005055 0GOS 05% 31 L $J00( peaylarD oz
00°005'958 00005'96% 00'005°92S §7 I (el o 6l
00°LPe'00LE 00'LF5'0018 00 LFSC0LE s I Buyocy 8l
00'CLT'SLLS 00'04E'S/1$ 00°0LT5L1$ oy L SISy snosue||aosiy Fay
00'0S+0./8 Q0'05P0LS 0005704 s ! 2U0OMO]IOH 9L
00'8BLELLS 00'88'€L18 o'88L'EL18 S1 L Y2018 puE Noug Sl
00'00'808% 00°00¥'800% o'00r'8088 51 L deg Juawanicjuiey Yl
00895528 00895528 00'895'523 s L slign Buias wennd xog €l
6O'000'0ZLS 00°000'GTES 00°000'0Z L8 81 1 sples Buping “wwpy zl
Q0’005 %0LE 00 0CS POLS 06005 P01 E s1 3 uiseg SuiploH =6pnig L
00°000°052% 00°000'052% 00°000'052% 21 4 3§210U0] sulseq BULED ol
00'006'80Z% 00'008°02% 00"006'502% s I Slasuod Buping senig 5
00'000'5€% 00°000°GE$ 00°000'6eS $1 L alau0Uo) Ulseq Japids 8
C0'00E'02% 00'00€'0zE 00'0oe'0Ts 51 L Jaloue) Adoue) Jemeig L
000000954 00°000°095% 00°000'095% s 3 9i2.0U0D UisEg LojiRIaY 9
00'000'8/% 00°000'8/% 0o000'esS 1 L 81359107 Ulseg igolseiny g
00°005 /818 00°00%'281% 00°G0S LELE $1 L apue) Bulping uealog usnjul ¥
00'002'v2¢ 00'00T ¥Z$ 000z ved g7 L Bugsa) siouny S
00°000°'90¢ 00°000'99% 00°000°99% 3! 3 uonowag z

%O000L | 0O'00S'0E9% 00'005'0E9S %001 000050895 00°005 0£9% s L Loueziiqowy 8

@+q+a) ateq o} pallEsy|
(g @) | seq o paag | (@00 uow PSliEISU] | paIEisUl | Asnoirald | pajielsy anjep, Anueny uapdussag -oN
ysiugg % puE pats|dizon peicls SO Ay SHOM Ao pig [ej0r WU UUN (| wey pig
0] SauEEeg [E10L sleLSIEN 10 8nEA 10 3npEA way
psjedwos pouag siyy, sddy Asug woaq YN[EA pRjnpaysg
o] 4 E] a D ] Y
pajeicdwon yiopm
LZ0Z ‘b1 Aing “Aepsaupap =ea LZOZ ‘vL AP - LZOZ ‘PO dunp ‘poad
uopeoiddy uoneoliddy
! HRqUINN LZ0Z SLNIWIAOH I 4 LM DHNSITNA (vEnuG)) 10
uoedddy :

uonesiddy s Jdoyoenuosn YO 831d JUN - Sjewnsy ssaibouy




00008 '2vs 00°002'ThS 00°008 'THS 51 L washg Bulesew fEolusyy pinbil ¥4 i_
00005'08LE 00005 COLE 000050918 §1 3 Waludinb3 Suusalcg €5
00'000"L9% U000’ L9 00'000°19% 7 L sduind o7 Agioy z8
00°0ZE'BLLS 000TS'BLLS 00°0Z5'8/ 18 1 L samolg Lg
00'008' 68 00'068'.5% poooR' L5 51 L ssjes apig 0g
C0'000'05% 00000'058 00000058 s7 L sdiung sjgisteLigng 6%
00008 '088s 00'C0E 0888 co"00e'088S s1 2 Buidid ssaoold 8¥
CO00L'EE 00001 'ELS 0000L'ELS 51 L auluekEng i
60006 04% 00'000'0LE 0o0o0'0LE 1 i dnuearo syg/Bupasg oF
00'00E'60LS CO'008'60L% 00°00€'8018 g1 L 20UB YU UBYS S
00°EEL'PES O0°EEL V6% DO€El 'ves 51 b lusluaARd 8ja10u0]) 44
00'000'e9% 00'000'e58 00'CO0ESE 571 3 S9MIQ YEYdsyPeoy e
00°4S5 " L#ZS 00'558 1reS 00°68S LPTS s1 L Mlomifie3 p uogeredald sug f44
00'000'0ESE: 00G00'0ESS 00000'0ESS 51 l loquagy pue uoReiBbau; L
00°00C°00L' 1§ 00'000°004° 1 [00'000°004° 8 g1 L fesinoel3 og
00'08L%1$ 00024728 000CL YIS $1 2 Buidid Jamolg 6z
00'S58'Z5LS 0O'GSB'CEES 00°G58'Z61% g1 L OVAH 8z
cO'008'slLE ao00s'alls DOC0R'BLLE 31 l Buiguunid Areyueg iZ
00°'08BL'SRPE 00°081'98%% 00°08%'98kE s ! swelshs Buiping |ejaly 9z
00°000'08% 00'000'08% 00°000°08% g7 L Yomase) Aopiogen sz
00'6E0'04LE 00'6E0'04 L% 00°620'02 13 g1 L Gugzed ¢ Bupurey 4
000SE'D LG 0G'0SE'0LS DO0SE0LE $1 A anL €z
F+a+9) sleg o1 paijelsuy
(e {89 | segorpainig | @loDWiow|  ponmsul | peymsu | Asnomerd | peyesy| anjen Aguenp uondirasag N
usiuig % pug pajaidwon paioig o £ HOM, fily} pig fejoL SLUUN N | wel pig
0} scuejeRg 0] s|elSEN 10 8nBA ER sy
pajadino) pouag sty sddy Aald woiq NEA panpayag
tal 4 E| [a] D ] v
pasduEos HIoAR
1202 ¥l AIng “Repssupap O1Eq BZ0Z°¥L AP - LZog ‘po sunp Polad
uanes|ddy uoneoddy
SMMM“@ 1202 SLNIWIACH NI JLMM DUNSITA (DEALON) 104

woyesljddy s Jojaenuon

IO/ 9214d Uu( - djewysy ssaiboiy



00°005°909°01% 00'005'029% 00'00s‘029% 00°000" 4521 1E SORid LOVHELNOD VIO
00°LEL'ZELS 001817818 o0 Les'ZE g g1 L uaang xog 65
00'000°G11$ 00°000'sLES 00000's1LE g1 1 SSIMONLS (se0RIg 85
007000'2588 . 00°'000° 2588 600002588 $1 L 129113 ot ysid 15
00°000'006% 00°000°006% 00-000'006% a1 L Wawdinbz walneal) Aepucosg 95
00°000'£8Z% CO'000" L8923 000002828 g1 ! SIBYLE|D JeInaiD ag
8+a+0) sleq pa3llEIsy) .
(1-a) & | qeqoppag | (@400 utjou) pelesy | pajelsu| Aisnownaig | pafesu anpep, Anuenp uopduossg oN
ysiirg % ple psjsidwon palcls MO An SHOM e} pig =L UL WUN | Hun | wal pig
©} souz(eg =al sleuaEp 10 anjep, e way
pagaidwos poad syl sddy asug wioug anjep pampayag
] 4 3 a ] B ] v
palsidunon Yo
1Z0Z ‘L Alnr ‘Aepsaupa =req L20Z ‘vi AInr - 1Z0Z ‘0 sunp ‘PoLisd
uones|ddy uonesiddy
Jsgquunp i .
[ - LZ0Z SININTACUJINI JLMM DNaITHS :(1enuog) Jog
uoneniiddy

uonedddy saojoesiuon

MO 2Id HUN - sjewysy sseubouy




EXHIBIT E

RGENCY SERVICES
AND DISASTER AGENCY

b __ Fresburg Emergency Management Agency _ ,

ESDA OFFICE: [818] 538-2906 #14 BOUTTHEBATE CENTER EURECTOR,

VILLAGE HALL: [518) 538-6548 FREEBURG, IL 82247 ﬁ;)?gffg;ijgd
s

Freeburg ESDA Report to Mayor and Village Trustees
Report for August 2, 2021

1. Completed ARES/County AuxCom Communication test operations from the Freeburg
ESDA office , July 20th and 27th from 8:30 PM through 8:00 PM-involved five
surrounding Counties and East Central St.Louis Count, as well as St.Clair Co.

2. Proviced St. Clair County Public Health Dept. & IDPH COVID-19 weekly report to
Freeburg Gov. and Public Safety departments of Freeburg (ESDA/Fire Dept./Police
Dept./ Care and School Facilities, etc. , July 21 & July 28, 2021.

3. National Weather Service conference call from Warning Coordinator Meteorologist
Kevin D., with all EMA/ESDA coordinators Mo. and lllinois as it relates to "new tag"
messages to Severe Thunderstorm Warning alert levels and a review of SPC new "tags'
upon both of their "Watch Alert" messages for both Severe Thunderstorm and Tornado
events.

4. Attended AMS webinar on Meteorologist guidelines and upgraded training levels, July 22.

5. To participate, as Freeburg ESDA Crisis Team Member, the review of the Freeburg High
School District 77 Crisis Response Plan scheduled for Thursday August 5th via "remote”
meeting in the morning.

8. Scheduled for AMS Webinar for July 29th at 11:30 AM concerning weather instrument data
from various manufactured instruments and format reports to NWS offices with this data.

7. ESDA office following potential for Severe Weather development for July 29th evening
through July 30 early AM with SPC and local weather instrument data.




EXHIBIT F

FREEBURG VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
ZONING REPORT

August 274, 2021

Matt Trout Zoning Administrator

I continue to send out letters, make phone calls, and follow up
on letters sent out to properties that are in violation. I sent
a letter to the owner of the manufactured home in Cardinal Court
about a plan moving forward. The letter was also sent to the
owner of the property. We also sent a letter to 3 Commerce
Drive about the mowing of their property. This letter prompted
a call saying they would like to sell their lot back to the
Village and Attorney Keck is working on this. I reached out to
contacts with Bill’s Autobody and Dori Marine about maintaining
their properties.

The Edison Estates and Meadow Pines continue to build homes.

The crosswalk work has begun at the school. They had a few
delays due to the heat and rain. They have been unable to pour
the concrete for the crosswalk. They are hopeful to pour it on

Monday if they cannot on Friday.

We had a meeting set up with Burns & McDonnell on July 26th to
discuss the new sewer plant. At this time, it appears they are
hoping for a September start date. They are struggling to get
supplies and delivery dates for supplies needed to get started.
Once they get delivery dates on the key equipment, they will
start the project with the wrecking of the old drying beds.

July 1°t through July 30t
8 -- Occupancy Permit

9 -- Permits
¢ 2 Solar Project
¢ 2 Deck/Pool
. Fence
Shed/Garage
New Home (Edison Estates)
Fireworks Display

[ ]
PR NR



EXHIBIT G

RESOLUTION NO. 21-10

A Resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois,
Authorizing the Village to Purchase and the Village President to Accept a
Permanent Easement from the Freeburg Library District

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Freeburg, Illinois, believes it is in the
best interests of the Village to enter into a Permanent Easement between the Village of Freeburg
and the Freeburg Library District, for the purposes of constructing, erecting and installing items
for a sidewalk and other crosswalk related appurtenances; and further to use, operate, inspect,
repair, maintain, replace and remove said sidewalk and appurtenances over, across and through
the land of the Freeburg Library District,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG, ILLINOIS, THAT:

SECTION 1: The recitals set forth above hereby adopted are found to be true and correct
and are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

SECTON 2: The Village President of the Village of Frecburg, Illinois, is hereby
authorized to execute the Permanent Easement between the Village of Freeburg and the Freeburg
Library District, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as “Exhibit A.”

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect after its passage and
approval as provided by law,

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF FREEBURG,
ILLINOIS, THIS 2 DAY OF AUGUST, 2021.

Vote Recorded:

AYES: NAYS:

ABSENT:




RESOLUTION NO. 21-10 cont.

Seth E. Speiser
Village President

Jerry Menard
Village Clerk

Approval as to Legal Form:

Fred W, Keck
Weilmuenster, Keck & Brown, P.C.



That in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other good
and valuable consideration paid to the Freeburg Library
District, hereinafter referred to as GRANTOR, the receipt
of which is hereby acknowledged, it does hereby grant,
bargain, sell, transfer and convey unto the Village of
Freeburg, Illinois, hereinafter referred to as GRANTEE, a
perpetual easement with the right to erect, construct, install
and lay items including but not limited to a sidewalk and
other crosswalk related appurtenances; and moreover, to
use, operate, inspect, repair, maintain, replace and remove
said sidewalk and appurtenances over, across and through
the land of the GRANTOR situated in St. Clair County,
State of llinois, said land being described as follows:

A permanent easement twenty (20.0) feet in width across part
of Lot No. 15, being part of the northeast quarter of Section
30, Township 1 South, Range 7 West of the Third Principal
Meridian, St. Clair County, Illinois, reference being had to
the plat thereof recorded in the Recorder’s Office of said St.
Clair County in Book of Plats “C” on page 285, more
particularly described as follows:

The south twenty (20.0) feet of the west one hundred (100.0)
feet of a tract of land conveyed to the Frecburg Library

District by Warranty Deed dated July 1, 1998, and recorded in said Recorder’s Office as

Document Number A01442689,

Parcel Number 14-30.0-206-038.

Together with the right of ingress and egress over any adjacent lands of the GRANTOR, its

successors and assigns, for the purpose of this casement.

THIS TRANSACTION IS EXEMPT UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE REAL ESTATE

TRANSFER TAX ACT.

The GRANTEE covenants to maintain the easement in good repair so that no unreasonable damage
will result from its use to the land of the GRANTOR, its successors and assigns. The grant and
other provisions of this easement shall constitute a covenant running with the land for the benefit

of the GRANTEE.

Page 1 of2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the GRANTOR has exccuted this instrument this day of
, 2021,

SO ACKNOWLEDGED AND GRANTED BY:

Freeburg Library District
407 S. Belleville Street
Freeburg, IL 62243

State of Illinois }
) SS
County of St. Clair )

I, , & Notary Public, do hereby state that

personally known to me to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing
instrument, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that he signed, sealed and
delivered the said instrument as his free and voluntary act, for the uses and purposes therein set
forth.

Given under my hand and official seal day of
, 2021,
Notary Public
ACCEPTED this day of , 2021,

Seth E. Sepiser - Village President

Page 2 of 2



VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Seth Speiser

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Denise Albers
Michael Heap

Robert Kaiser

Mike Blaies

Ray Matchett, Jr.

Lisa Meehling

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A. Vogel

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
PHONE: (618) 539-5545 . FAX: (618) 539-5590
Web Site: www.freeburg.com

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting

EXHIBIT H

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Tony Funderburg

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
John Tolan

POLICE CHIEF
Michael J. Schutzenhofer

ESDA COORDINATOR
Eugene Kramer

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Matt Trout

YILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

(Annexation; Building; Zoning; Subdivision)
(Heap/Albers/Matchett/Meehling)
Wednesday, July 28, 2021 at 5:45 p.m.,

The meeting of the Legal and Ordinance Committee was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by

Chairperson Mike Heap on Wednesday, July 28, 2021, Members present were Chairperson Mike
Heap, Trustee Denise Albers, Trustee Ray Matchett, Trustee Lisa Meehling, Mayor Seth Speiser,
Village Clerk Jerry Menard (absent), Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Bob Kaiser, Zoning
Administrator Matt Trout, Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Public Works Director John Tolan, Village
Administrator Tony Funderburg, Village Attorney Fred Keck and Office Manager Julie Polson.
Guest present: Janet Baechle (6:13 p.m.). There were no guests present via Zoom,

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1.

=

Approval of June 30, 2021 Minutes: Trustee Denise Albers motioned to approve the June 30,
2021 minutes and Trustee Lisa Meehling seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion
carried.

Zoning Report/Nuisance Properties: Zoning Administrator Matt Trout reported the following
building permits have been issued: 2 solar, 1 pool, 1 fence, 1 garage addition, 1 new home, and
5 occupancy permits. The home on Barber Lane has been completed. He has contacted both
representatives for the Dori Marine property and Herr properties to be mowed, Matt said the
home on Westview is going up for sale, and they are working on the inside. Trustee Albers
asked the status of the lots in the Industrial Park that haven’t been developed, and Attorney
Keck will follow up with the owner of Star Cushion,

Meadow Pines/Edison Estates Subdivisions; Nothing new to report.

NEW BUSINESS:

Volkert, Inc.,’s Engineering Master Services Agreement: Attorney Keck has reviewed the
contract. He is going to propose a 12-month contract renewal. He does not like contracts that
have the automatic renewal clause in them. Attorney Keck said this is a standard agreement
for services billed by a certain structure, and the task order only covers the scope of the project.
There are several areas that he would like to see revisions made including more detail on the
time records, the insurance proposals are way too low, inclusion of a form selection clause,
replace city with village. Attorney Keck also said that he would like to give them an idea of
what our task orders would be. Tony felt we need to finish the tasks we have going on right
now. Task #1 gives John the ability to talk to them and doesn’t obligate us to any more.
Attorney Keck felt this was a good proposal. This will be further addressed at the Water/Sewer
committee meeting on August 11th,

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, July 28, 2021

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE I%ﬁg%il{ (l)lﬁ]?FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

@%2



With regard to the Open Meetings Act, Tony said the portal on the state website is not working.
He has a comprehensive document on this that he will email to everyone so it can be discussed in
an upcoming committee meeting. This review needs to be done annually. Matt asked everyone if
they would like to participate in this year’s homecoming parade. We also will be working the beer
stand Friday night from 9:00 p.m. — midnight and sell tickets.

The easement for the grade school/library crosswalk will be on Monday’s agenda.
C. GENERAIL CONCERNS: None.

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Janet said there were a lot of complaints about the sewer rate
increase. Mayor Speiser commented for all of the months we talked about the rate increase,
other than Janet, there was only one meeting where a few people showed up to voice their
opinion.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Lisa Meehling motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:28 p.m. and
Trustee Ray Matchett seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Julie Polson
Office Manager

Legal and Ordinance Committee Meeting
Wednesday, July 28, 2021
Pageaof 2



EXHIBIT I

Seh Speiser T VILLAGE OF FREEBURG 7 i nmsmer

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  «  FAX: (618) 539-5500 POLICE CHIEF

Denise Albers Michael J. Schutzenhofer

Web Site: www freeburg.com

Michael Heap

Robert Kaiser gﬁg;, SgﬁlﬁﬂiNATOR

Mike Blaies

Ray Matchett, Ir. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
Lisa Meehling Matt Trout

VILLAGE TREASURER . VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Bryan A. Vogel PERSONNEL AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETINGWeilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

(Meehling/Blaies/Heap/Matchett)
Wednesday, July 28, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

Chairperson Lisa Meehling called the meeting of the Personnel and Public Safety
Committee to order on Wednesday, July 28, 2021 at 6:29 p.m. Members present were
Chairperson Lisa Meehling, Trustee Mike Blaies, Trustee Mike Heap, Trustee Ray Matchett,
Mayor Seth Speiser, Village Clerk Jerry Menard (absent), Trustee Denise Albers, Trustee Bob
Kaiser, Village Attorney Fred Keck, Chief Mike Schutzenhofer, Public Works Director John Tolan,
Zoning Administrator Matt Trout, Village Administrator Tony Funderburg and Office Manager
Julie Polson. Guest present: Janet Baechle. There were no guests present via Zoom.

POLICE:

A. OLD BUSINESS: Chief Schutzenhofer said he and our fellow police officers thank the
mayor and board everything they do for our police department. Through these troubling
times, they have always had our backs. He also thanked Matt for all of his work on the police
fundraisers. As a token of their appreciation, they presented Matt with a St. Louis Blues
Stanley Cup firepit. Matt was speechless, then thanked them for the awesome gift!

Chief Schutzenhofer advised the new vehicles are in.
B. NEW BUSINESS: Chief Schutzenhofer said they have been very busy.

PERSONNEL:

A. OLD BUSINESS:

1. Approval of June 30, 2021 Minutes: Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to approve the June 30,
2021 Minutes and Trustee Mike Blaies seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion
carried.

B. NEW BUSINESS: Tony said the monthly limb pickup has become a landscaping service.
We are having trouble finding places to take them. John said last month it took 3 days to get
it done. The committee agreed to limit limb pickup to after storms only. We will put this on
our website and in the next newsletter.

Attorney Keck said the proposed Waste Management is 20 pages long and expires August 31,
We will bring it to the Water/Sewer committee meeting on August 11t,

C. GENERAL CONCERNS: None

D. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: None.

E. ADJOURN: Trustee Ray Matchett motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:43 p.m. and
Trustee Mike Heap seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Julie Polson ' QMDW
Office Manager

Personnel/Police Committee Meeting
Wednesday, July 28, 2021
Page 10f1

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH



